<u>District 6</u> <u>Mid-Southern California Area 09</u>

<u>Minutes</u>

February 12, 2008

Meeting called to order at 7:05 pm. There were 47 members in attendance The Serenity Prayer was read by Adeline. Dave read the GSR Preamble. A motion was made, accepted, voted, and approved to accept the December minutes.

A motion was made, accepted, voted and approved to accept the January minutes as amended, to read "Plans to put together a panel of past delegate and past trustee to come and visit District 6 meeting in April.

Treasurer's report – Yvonne - income \$438.47, output \$77.96, New balance... .\$5,343.22

- Discussion ensued about what District 6 does with extra money.
 - Suggestion to help a district that is struggling to send their officers to PRAASA
 - Motion to accept treasurer's report. Seconded and accepted.

Registrar's report – Kim

- Don't forget to sign in if you are a new GSR.
- The new GSRs introduced themselves:
 - o Randy, Newport Beach
 - o Johnny, Wednes. night How Hall
 - o Adrianne, Friday night HB
 - o Dave, Primary Purpose Group, NB
- The DCMC introduced our speaker Nancy J. Past delegate, panel 54, and Alex who is a visitor tonight.
- Review of January, 2008
 - Each subdistrict will choose someone to attend area meeting and report back to the district meeting and their group meeting about what occurred at the area meeting.
 - Five people from District 6 attended the February area meeting.
 - Next month area meeting is in Sun City.
 - A question was raised regarding mileage and raising the per mile rate to the same figure as approved by the IRS. It was suggested to contact the area chair and ask to be brought to the area to increase mileage rate.

OLD BUSINESS

- Kim is working on updating the phone list.
- Scott had meeting with Brian W. and spoke with Pete B., Jim C., and Nancy J. April 12, 2008, 3 -5 p.m. at HOW Hall, for a traditions workshop.
- Brian will work on making the flyer.
- The question was asked, "Is there a proposed format?"
- There was a suggestion to take a 7th tradition at the workshop and donate to HOW Hall.
- Motion was made to endorse, second, approved...unanimous.
- Discussion ensued about how many people from District 6 are going to PRAASA. Six people are planning on attending. It was determined there will be no money to disburse ahead of time.

NEW BUSINESS

- Discussion about updating meeting information in District 6 for GSO.
- Normally the printouts are received in January.
- Forms need to be turned into Cesar and back to GSO by April 15, 2008.
- We will only have one month to check on all the meetings.
- The DCMC asked if this could be completed during this next month.
- The Registrar said the hard copy is what we will receive and only Cesar has access on line. The Registrar gave her email address out. (Email address removed because full name was included (Anonymity Break))
- It was noted that the numbers in the District 6 sign in sheet are the accurate GSO numbers.
- Nancy noted that the numbers and names are confidential.

Nancy J. past delegate, 2004-05, Panel 54 gave a wonderful presentation of the upside down triangle of service structure in AA from the groups down to GSO. The presentation showed clearly and with great clarity that the groups really are the most important part of AA.

SUBDISTRICT 6A

- Dave spoke about Tradition 2.
- Mike spoke about Concept 2

Subdistrict 6B will give presentations on Tradition 3 and Concept 3 during the March district meeting.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

- Archives: Yvonne is area 09 Archives co-chair. District 6 needs chair.
- CPC: Michael M. (Nothing to report yet.)
- Grapevine: Needs a chair

- Literature: Amanda showed all the new literature she purchased.
- Treatment Centers: Jeff no report
- Corrections: Brian sick
- Intergroup: Debbie....forming committee for annual open house chili cook off in June and Orange County AA August annual picnic.
- CEC: Kelley not here
- PI: Films coming up Bob, will report more next year
- Special Needs: Bill
- GSR school: Michael good, Andrew agreed to take over.

BIRTHDAYS

Terry	9 years.
Jeryl	15 years.
Debbie	5 years.
Willie	24 years.
Total	53 years of sobriety

Next District 6 meeting - March 4, 2008.

Next Area Meeting – March 16, 2008 in Sun City.

Adjourned 8:55 p.m.